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RE: Schedule

From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART
B6

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: RE: Schedule

he is not

do you want him to be?

From: H

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2010 7:38 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

Is Bob Bamett invited to party?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'ValmoroL)@state.gov'
Sent: Sun Jun 27 18:55:33 2010
Subject: Re: Schedule

No date from slim.
We will follow up on all

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'ValmoroL@state.gov' ; Huma Abedin
Cc: H

Sent: Sun Jun 27 18:49:01 2010

Subject: Schedule
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Pls reach out to Dianne Feinstein for a dinner which will be very hard for me in July but if I have to be back for a few days in
early August, might work then. Just so she knows we are trying.

Also, T want to see Jack Keane for a drink.

FM Ligberman wants to see me in July--let's discuss

Also FM Zebari of Iraq will be in US in July. PIs find out when he is coming
Have you heard from Carlos Slim about a date for a mtg?

Don't forget:

the Skoll mtg,

the Arctic Council in Greenland,

Harlan Dalton's visit,

Carol Evans' request for an interview,

the Vital Voices Summit 9/14-17,

the request for a mtg or call w Dellums

the AGOA conf in DC which T was told is 8/3-4

The Putin conf about tigers in Viadivostock 9/11-19

What happened w the Baucus mtg?

Also, I'd like a working lunch w Ron Kirk and a mtg about Latin America w Chris Dodd
PIs schedule Hannah Rosenthal to see me

David Rockefeller Srhas asked to see me. I'd like to do when I'm in NY or if there is a State Dept award we could give him for
his citizen diplomacy esp in Latin America--could you run traps on that idea?
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During UNGA, I have to do bilat w Cathy Ashton
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